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Re: Sport & Leisure Staff Complimentary Access Concurrence Letter

4 ] [vor]
Cli. Mick Barry (@] © o | © mowar [ > o | [ 8]
To @ Kieran Charles Mon 12/05/2025 08:37
Cc @ Michael Carran; @ Lee Heley
@ official
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| thought | would drop you a note to see if you have had an opportunity to consider the below and attached concurrence this far? a
Many Thanks,

Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA
Sports and Leisure Operations Manager

From: Kieran Charles

Sent: 30 April 2025 18:31

To: Clir. Mick Barry <cllcmbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Ce: Lee Heley <Iheley@tendringde.gov.uk>; Michael Carran <mcarran@tendringde. gov.uk>
Subject: Sport & Leisure Staff Complimentary Access Concurrence Letter

Dear Clir. Barry,

I hope this email finds you well

As you are aware, our Sperts and Leisure employees are expected o stay physically fit and healthy to effectively perform their duties and maintain their qualifications. Regular physical activity is crucial for maintaining the high standards
required in their roles, ensuring they can perform their duties efficiently and safely. It is also essential for them to be in goed condition when renewing their qualifications, as physical fitness is often a prerequisite for certification.

As such, this concurrence is for the Sport & Leisure Staff to have complimentary access to mainstream activities. This access will help them sustain the necessary fitness levels, support their professional development, and enable
them to effectively promote the benefits of a healthy lifestyle to the public.

| would be grateful if you could kindly review these documents and provide your concurrence via email at your earliest convenience. Alternatively, if you would like further detail, we can discuss this at tomorrow's meeting.

| look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Kieran
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Good morning Kieran

Sorry for delay but very happy to agree to these proposals and confirm concurrence.
Kind Regards

Mick

Clr Mick Barry
Portfolioc Holder Leisure & Public Realm
Independent - Brightlingsea Ward

Tel: 07977 642454
Mail: clir. mbarry@tendringdc.gov.uk

From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringde gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 7:12:16 PM

To: Clir. Mick Barry <clitmbarry@ tendringde govuk>

Ce: Michael Carran <mcarran@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Lee Heley <lheley@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Sport & Leisure Staff Complimentary Access Concurrence Letter

Evening Clir Barry,
Hope you are well.
| thought | would drop you a note to see if you have had an opportunity to consider the below and attached concurrence this far?

Many Thanks,
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